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£ F 1. Enterprises, lc.

DISASTER RESPONSE DIVISION

February 3,2010

o N
Ms. Debbie Kaminski, CPPB ¢/ < .O>

Assistant County Purchasing Agent O
4520 Reading Road, Suite A
Rosenburg, TX 77471

Dear Ms. Kaminski,

In response to your letter received on February 2, 2010; TFR Enterprises, Inc is interested
in renewing our contract through March 31, 2011. TFR understands and agrees to renew
under the same terms and conditions.

We appreciate your interest in renewing our contract and look forward to speaking with

you again soon. If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not
hesitate to contact us at 512-260-3322 ext. 200.

Sincerely

Tipton F. Rowland
President

601 LEANDER DRIVE "LEANDER,TX78641 =
TEL 512/260-3322 "FAX512/528-1942



90 Glen Court ¢ Pearl River, Louisiana 70452
Phone: (985) 863-2991 o Fax: (985) 863-2845
Website: omnipinnacle.com

January 26, 2010

Ms. Debbie Kaminski

Fort Bend County Purchasing
4520 Reading Road, Suite A
Rosenberg, TX 77471

Emergency Response Specialists

RE: Fort Bend County Bid 05-056-Term Contract for debris clearing, removal, and
disposal, and operation of temporary debris staging and reduction sites.

Ms. Debbie Kaminski:

As per your letter, Omni Pinnacle, LLC would like to renew its contract with Fort Bend County,
TX under the same terms and conditions. Please update our contact information as follows:

Omni Pinnacle, LLC
90 Glen Court

Pearl River, LA 70452
Phone: 985-863-2091
Fax: 985-863-2845

omnip@omnipinnacle.com

Sincerely,

Brian Reine, Manager
Omni Pinnacle, LLC



CrowderGulf

Disaster Recovery and Debris Management

5435 Business Parkway Office: (800) 992-6207
Theodore, Alabama 36582 Fax: (251) 459-7433

January 27, 2010

Debbie Kaminski, CPPB - Assistant County Purchasing Agent

Fort Bend County

4520 Reading Road, Suite A

Rosenberg, TX 77471 E-Mail: kaminskd@co.fort-bend.tx.us

Re: Fort Bend County Bid 05-056 / Term Contract for Debris Clearing, Removal and
Disposal, Operation of Temporary Debris Staging and Reduction Sites.

Dear Ms. Kaminski,

Thank you for your request for renewal of Fort Bend County’s Contract to provide another
year under the same terms and conditions for debris removal and disposal services. We will
be more than happy to extend your request. Upon approval from the Commissioners Court,
your current contract will then end March 31, 2011.

We thank you for your confidence in CrowderGulf and our continued relationship. If you have
any questions, or if we can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me
at 251-402-3677 or 800-992-6207.

Best Regards,

John Ramsay
President
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COX

1]
Subscriptions

201 Village Road
Shallotte, NC 28470
(R00) §71-9554

fax (877) 755-6274

January 26, 2010

Debbie Kaminski

Fort Bend County

4520 Reading Rd. Suite A
Rosenberg, TX 77471

RE: Bid 08-003
Dear Ms. Kaminski,

Thank you for giving W.I', Cox subscriptions the opportunity to provide service for your
subscriptions. W.T. Cox Subscriptions is pleased to extend your contract {or periodical
subscriptions to March 21, 2010. All terms and conditions remain the samc.

If you need renewals that include your discount, please contact Dierdre Hoplins at 800-
571-9554. 1f you have any additional questions or need any other documentation, please
feel free to contact me.

Cordially,

-

Amanda Danford

Service Proposal Manager
W.T. Cox Subscriptions

201 Village Rd.

Shallotte, NC 28470

Phone: 800-571-9554 Bxt. 230
Fax- 877-755-6274

Email: adanford@wtcox.com
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January 26, 2010
Mrs. Dcbbie Kaminski, CPPB
Assistant County Purchasing Agent

4520 Reading Road, Suitc A
Rosenberg, TX 77471

Rec: Rencwal of Fort Bend County Bid 08-038
Dear Mrs. Kaminski.,

Please find this letter as written notification of Total Tcchnologies, LLC desire to renew
Bid 08-038 through March 31, 2011, under the same terms and conditions.

Sincerely,

v Lens o

Amy Murpby
President
Total Technologies, LLC

600 Kenrick Drive, Suite A-5, Houston, Texas 77060 Phone: 281-448-7676 FFax: 281-448-8580
www.lotal-tec.com



3727 Greenbriar, Suite 103 - Stafford, Texas 77477
281/491-1892 .+ Fax: 281/491-2409
www.impressiveprinting.us

January 29, 2010

Debbie Kaminski

4520 Reading Rd., Suite A

Rosenberg, Texas 77471

Ms. Kaminski

This letter is to confirm our intent to renew the bid for printing services with Fort Bend County
through March 31, 2011. I am requesting a 3% increase in envelope prices due to significant increase
in envelope prices. ' ‘ :

Bid 08-039 — Purchase and printing of stationary

Siﬁcerely, '

T

Robert Bilski




P it — ]

¥ OQzarka

direct

January 27, 2010

Ms. Debbie Kaminski
Fort Bend County
4520 Reading Rd.
Rosenberg, TX 77471

RE: Fort Bend County Bid 08-041 — Term Contract for Bottled Drinking Water.
Dear Ms. Kaminski,

Our Company wishes to renew the bid above through March 31, 2011 under the
same terms and conditions.

7; p,

Jeff Kautman

Key Account Development Manager
Ozarka Natural Spring Water

Nestle Waters North America
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COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT
Fort Bend County, Texas

County Purchasi . 7 A (281) 341-8640
ty Purchasing Agent /jﬁﬁj é Fax (28}1) 341-8645

Yanuary 26, 2010 /’4//‘4«’5WJ/&7,

Via Facsimile 713-434-9734

Mr. Bernard Bailey

Bailey’s Houge of Guns, Inc.
3626 Bluebonnet Drive
Houston TX 77053 E

RE: Fort Bend County Bid 08-050 — Texm Contract for the Eu{chase of Ammunition

Dear Mr. Bailey: :
4
Our contract with your company for ammunition expires March 31, 2010. Contract
provisions allow for renewal of this contract if mutually agreeable.

If your company wishes to renew the bid through March 31, 2011, under the same tenns
-and conditions, please advise me by letter. You may fax the letter to 281-341-8645 or email it to

mae at kaminskd@co.fort-bend.tx.us. 1shall then take the matter before the Commissioners Court
of Fort Bond County for their approval. Your response prior to January 29™ would be greatly
appreciated.

Sincerely,

D Ko
kA Lh,u_ G_Y\'\m\,%_
‘Debbie Kaminsks, CPPB

Assistant County Purchasing Agent

DK/ct

January 26, 2010

Yes, Bailey's House of Guns will Renew the above reference Contract
at the same terms and conditions, at no price increase, of the orginal
bid document.

2 e il
Bernard Bailey, éﬁ;/, =
Vice-Pregident

BAILEY'S HOUSE OF GUNS, INC,
4520 Reading Road, Svite A - Roscnberg, TX 77471

Id Wd2S:19 @182 L2 "uer PELEPEPETL: "ON XU4 *TSNMY 40 3SNOH S.A3TIbE: WONd
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Debbie Kaminski - Mustang Rental Renewal

From: Brian Raffety <BRaffety@mustangcat.com>

To: "kaminskd@co.fort-bend.tx.us" <kaminskd@co.fort-bend.tx.us>

Date: 2/17/2010 8:30 AM

Subject: Mustang Rental Renewal S e .

| 82 @ Terry Byford <TByford@mustangcat.com> )0 % = W ;)“

Mrs Kaminski - In response to your letter we do wish to renew the bid through March 31, 2011 under the same
terms and conditions. Please update your contact information on the contract to the following :

Brian Raffety

9810 S. Sam Houston Pkwy West

Houston, Tx 77071

Store # 713-228-7368

If you have any questions please do not hestitate to call or email.
Thank You

Brian Raffety

281-935-9190
The CAT Rental Store - Mustang

file://C:\Documents and Settings\kaminskd\L.ocal Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\dB7BA926R... 2/17/2010



' G I c Established 1996

Your Floor Covering and Furniture Specialists 8(a) & D/M/W/SBE/HUB/CST MBC/
HMBC/DFW MBC/ SCTRCA Certified

February 4, 2010

Debbie Kaminski 5
Assistant County Purchasing Agent , ~C

Fort Bend County E \ > ol & U[

4520 Reading Road, Suite A
Rosenberg, Texas 77471

RE: Fort Bend County - Term Contract for Purchase and Installation of Carpet

Dear Ms. Kaminski,

Our contract with Fort Bend County for installation of carpet expires on March 31, 2010.
We would like to renew this contract for another year through March 31, 2011 with the
same terms and conditions as our current contract. Thank you for the opportunity to serve
Fort Bend County. We value your business.

Respectfully.

Eugﬁe Hartley

Controller/Contracts Administrator

3816 Binz-Engleman, B-125, San Antonio, TX 78219
Phone 210.651.5002 Fax 210.651.6910



A & F ELEVATOR CO., INC.

SINCE 1972

620 Easy St.
Garland, TX. 75042
Ph: 972.272.8636
Fax: 972.272.5928

Dear Ms. Debbie Kaminski,

A&F Elevator Company, Inc. would be pleased to renew our contract for Fort Bend County Bid
09-044 under the same 2009-2010 contract terms and conditions.

A&F Elevator Company, Inc. looks forward to servicing your elevators and provide you with
the same quality and integrity that we provide all our customers and cannot be matched.

If you should have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact our office at 972-
272-8636 or via email at afelevator@yahoo.com.

Sincerely,

Essie Mianabi, Vice President
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SUNBELT FASTENERS
7115 ASHCROFT
HOUSTON, TEXAS 77081
(713) 774-5250 PHONE
(713) 774-0629 FAX

January 26, 2010

Ms Debbie Kaminski
Assistant County Purchasing Agent
Fort Bend County

RE: Fort Bend County Bid 09-052 - Term Contract for purchase of fasteners and miscellaneous
shop supplies.
Dear Ms. Kaminski,

In reference to your letter regarding renewal of the contract for fasteners; we would be pleased
to renew the contract through March 31,2011.

Sincerely,

,:--'/“ > ‘ /Q{m,u(/
Suzi Dowell
Sunbelt Fasteners
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GRAYSON INDUSTRIES, INC

January 27, 2010
ATT: Debbie Kaminski, CPPB

Assistant County Purchasing Agent SENT VIA EMAIL: kaminskd@co.fort-bend. tx.us
Fort Bend County, Texas Also sent via fax: 281-341-8645

RE:  Fort Bend County Bid 09-052 — Term contract for Purchase of Fasteners and
Miscellaneous Shop Supplies

Dear Ms. Kaminski,

Pursuant to the contract provisions of the current Bid number 09-052, please be advised that Grayson Industries,
Inc. does wish to renew the contract through March 31, 2011. Of course, the same terms and conditions will

apply.

Thank you for the continued opportunity to transact business with Fort Bend County.

Sincerely,

GRAYSON INDUSTRIES, INC.

Daniel H. Kliegman, Pres.

DHK/kwr

7027 W. Broward Blvd., #327 e Plantation, FL. 33317
Phone: (954) 720-0017 e Toll Free Phone: (866) 720-0175 @ FAX: (954) 720-0175

‘jor ‘/4” your jadamr nll‘l’
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Cheryl Thompson - Fwd: Bid 09-068 Fuel Treatment Program

From: Debbie Kaminski

To: Cheryl Thompson

Date: 1/28/2010 9:15 AM

Subject: Fwd: Bid 09-068 Fuel Treatment Program

>>> "SHEA HOLDER" <sholder.389s@certifiedlabs.com> 1/28/2010 9:15 AM >>>
Debbie,

Certified Labs would like to renew the bid 09-068 for the Fuel
Treatment Program under the same terms and conditions through March
31, 2011. Please let me know if there is anything else we need to do.

Sincerely,
Shea Holder
Certified Labs

281-799-7031 cell
281-346-1535 fax

file://C:\Documents and Settings\thompche\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\dB6155CEROSEDOMROSEP... 1/29/2010



